

STATE OF NEVADA BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS 4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502 775-688-2555

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETING

Friday, August 17, 2012 at 9:00 a.m.

Mojave Adult, Child and Family Services 745 W. Moana Lane, Suite 100 Reno, Nevada 89509

Some members of the Board may be attending the meeting and other persons may observe the meeting and provide testimony, through a simultaneous videoconference conducted at the following location:

Mojave Adult, Child and Family Services 4000 E. Charleston Blvd., Suite B-230 Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

Please Note: The Board of Examiners for Social Workers may address agenda items out of sequence, combine the agenda items, pull or remove the agenda items, in order to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting or to accommodate persons appearing before the Board. The Board may continue agenda items to the next meeting as needed. (NRS 241.020)

Public comment is welcomed by the Board and will be heard at the beginning of the Board meeting following the Call to Order and Roll and at the end of the agenda prior to the adjournment of the Board meeting. Public comment will be limited to five minutes per person. The Board meeting Chair may allow additional time to be given a speaker as time allows and at his/her sole discretion. Once all items on the agenda are completed the meeting will adjourn.

Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual, the Board may refuse to consider public comment. *See NRS 233B.126.*

* Denotes items on which Board may take possible action. Action by the Board on an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or pull or remove the item.

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order and Roll.
- 2. Public Comment.

Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020)

3. *Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Approval of Agenda.

REGULAR AGENDA

- 4. *Disciplinary Matters
 - A. *Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, NAC (Nevada Administrative Code) 641B.305, the Board's *Procedure Upon Receipt of Accusation*, as it Pertains to:
 (1) *Subsection (1)(a) Percenting the Process of Accusations Being "Property Veri
 - (1) *Subsection (1)(a) Regarding the Process of Accusations Being, "Properly Verified"; and
 - (2) *Subsection (5) Pertaining to the Process Following the Completion of an Accusation Investigation that May Include the Use of an Identified Board Member to Assist in Reviewing Evidence in Order to Determine Whether Substantial Evidence Exists to Sustain the Alleged Violation, Moving Towards Disciplinary Action or to Recommend the Case for Dismissal at a Subsequent Board Meeting.
 - B. Review and Discussion, Redacted Disciplinary Report.
- 5. *Licensure, Intern and Application Issues
 - A. *Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Hearing on Initial Application for Licensure Pursuant to NRS 641B.260, Regarding Hearings on Applications, Including Consideration to Approve or Refuse Licensure Pertaining to the Following Applicants:
 - (1) *Leo James Magrdichian, Applicant for Social Worker Licensure; and
 - (2) *Tasha Rae Hamilton, Applicant for Social Worker Licensure.
- 6. National Association of Social Workers (NASW)
 - A. *Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Identification of Interested Board Member(s) to Conduct an Ethic's Presentation During the NASW, Nevada Chapter, 2012 Annual Conference, Scheduled September 13 Through 15, 2012, in Las Vegas, Nevada or Ratification of President Randy Reinoso's Offer to Assist in this Matter.
- 7. Review and Discussion, Senior Deputy Attorney General Report
- 8. Review and Discussion, Presiding Officer's Comments
- 9. Board Operations
 - A. *Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, the approval of minutes for the July 20, 2012 Board meeting.
 - B. *Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, the Year End Board Cash Flow Statement, Covering July 1, 2011 Through June 30, 2012.
 - C. *Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, the Board's 2012 2013 Budget, Covering the Board's Fiscal Year, July 1, 2012 Through June 30, 2013.
 - D. *Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Suggested Updates to the Board's Website as Proposed by the State's Web Enterprise Solutions Manager.
 - E. Review and Discussion, Executive Director's Report.

10. Public Comment

Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020)

11. *Adjournment (for possible action).

Anyone desiring additional information regarding the meeting is invited to call the Board office at (775) 688-2555.

Board of Examiners for Social Workers Board Meeting, August 17, 2012 Page 3 of 3

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Board of Examiners for Social Workers, 4600 Kietzke Lane, C121, Reno, Nevada 89502, or call (775) 688-2555, as soon as possible.

The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical or mental health of a person. (NRS 241.030)

This notice has been posted at the office of the Board of Examiners for Social Workers; the Board's Web Site <u>www.socwork.nv.gov</u>; Mojave Adult, Child and Family Services, Reno; and Mojave Adult, Child and Family Services, Las Vegas and the following locations:

Washoe County Social Services, 350 S. Center Street, Reno, Nevada Clark County Social Services, 1600 Pinto Lane, Las Vegas, Nevada University of Nevada, Las Vegas, School of Social Work, Las Vegas, Nevada University of Nevada, Reno, School of Social Work, Anasari Business Building, Reno, Nevada